

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Dale Fitzgerald
Sent: May 01, 2018 11:22 AM
To: Cathryne Glanville; Yan Bechamp; Jeannette Briggs; Tam Wagner; Michael Boll
Subject: [REDACTED] OREC and GA Modifier Follow Up

Hi everyone,

[REDACTED]

Cathryne/Yan/Jeanette – Can you please help to draft a message to [REDACTED] including the following:

- What decisions were made regarding [REDACTED] OREC and GA-modifier claims? *Ontario Rebate for Electricity Consumers Act, 2016* (ORECA) is an enforceable provision under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, so the IESO is seeking OEB direction/interpretation on the application of the 8% ORECA rebate before making any changes to the settlement of [REDACTED] account. As *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017* GA-modifier is directly tied to the ORECA treatment, the first treatment will inform the second treatment.
- [REDACTED]

You can provide this information in bullet points, if that is preferable, and I will draft something based on that information. Please let me know if you are able to do this and when I can expect something.

Thanks for your help. Cheers,

Dale Fitzgerald, CEM | Business Advisor

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6496 | C: (647) 860-2095

Email: dale.fitzgerald@ieso.ca

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.ieso.ca/iap | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)